Jen Leavitt <JLeavitt@townofsharon.org>

RE: ACLU Public Records Request

Emiliano Falcon-Morano <efalcon@aclum.org>
Thu, 9 Apr 2020 13:15:41 +0000

I'm not sure what you mean by "run a search". We have had no discussions at all about facial recognition technology. I'm not aware of any solicitations.

Jennifer Little Leavitt
Sharon Police Department
213 South Main Street
Sharon Ma 02067
781-784-1589
jleavitt@townofsharon.or

This e-mail, including attachments, may contain confidential or privileged information and is solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you have received this communication in error,
please notify the sender immediately and delete this message from your system. Any use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message by unintended recipients is not
authorized and may be unlawful.

From: Emiliano Falcon-Morano [efalcon@aclum.org]
Sent: Thursday, April 09, 2020 9:12 AM

To: Jen Leavitt; Kade Crockford; Taisha Lazare
Subject: Re: ACLU Public Records Request

Thank you!
Did you run a search looking for solicitations received by the PD?
Thanks!

Best,

Emiliano

Emiliano Falcon-Morano
Pronouns: he, him, his

Policy Counsel

Technology for Liberty Program

American Civil Liberties Union of Massachusetts
211 Congress Street, Boston, MA 02110
617.482.3170 x402 | efalcon@aclum.org

Website | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram | Youtube

From: Jen Leavitt <JLeavitt@ townofsharon.org>

Date: Wednesday, April 8, 2020 at 9:08 AM

To: Emiliano Falcon-Morano <efalcon@ aclum.org>, Kade Crockford <kcrockford@ aclum.org>, Taisha Lazare <tlazare@ aclum.org>
Subject: RE: ACLU Public Records Request

Hi Emilano, the Sharon Police department has had no discussions, email or any type of communication regarding facial recognition technology. Please let me know if
you have any other questions.

Jennifer Little Leavitt
Sharon Police Department
213 South Main Street
Sharon Ma 02067
781-784-1589

jleavitt@ £t

This e-mail, including attachments, may contain confidential or privileged information and is solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you have received this communication in
error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this message from your system. Any use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message by unintended recipients is
not authorized and may be unlawful.

From: Emiliano Falcon-Morano [efalcon@aclum.org]
Sent: Monday, April 06, 2020 5:07 PM

To: Kade Crockford; Taisha Lazare

Subject: ACLU Public Records Request

Good Afternoon,

Please see attached.

Best,

Emiliano
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